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White, John

To: Derek Jenkins
Subject: RE: Inquest

Thanks
Yes - its been quite a battle. 1 am sure Tom and Patrick will confirm that.
Regarding funding:
e Tom - funding was granted. | later asked for an uplift but the decision on this is still awaited.
e Patrick - the LSC said they would consider this retrospectively. | guess the result rather strengthens
our hand.
| chased both of these yesterday and informed the LSC that we had finished. I'll chase again on Monday.

‘ Great result

Best wishes

From: Derek Jenkins [i Code A
Sent: 22 April 2009 18:34

To: White, John

Subject: Inquest

Hi John,
Good result, well done.
Can you bring me up to date on funding for Tom and Patrick?

‘ Thanks
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The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and

confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you

have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381
and delete this e-mail from your system.

Thank you.

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information.
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